
From: Microsoft Outlook
Sent: 9/23/2013 10:53:57 AM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

(elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Undeliverable: FW: L-l 14 strength test pressure reports

This message wasn't delivered to anyone because it's too large. The limit is 15 
MB. This message is 16 MB.

Malashenko. Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko(S)cDuc.ca.oov) felizaveta.malashenko(a)couc.ca.Qov)
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

The following organization rejected your message: mail02.comp.pge.com.

elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mail02.comp.pge.com #550 5.3.4 SMI 
maximum size ##

3'

F 3 91. U t i ].i t y. p g e . c orn ( [ f e 8 0: : f 5 0 2 :1 e a 5 : 8 c 6 3 : clb 71 ] ) b y
-ge.com ( [ f e8 0 : : 5877 : IciOc : 6be0 : ci6e3311 ] ) with mapi id 
23 Sep 2013 10:53:51 .0700

EXCHHUBSF01J
4.02.0328.0

From: "Yura, Jane" <JKYlSpge.com>
zaveta.malashenkoScpuc.ca.gov)"To: "Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Laura" <LRDD@pge.com>"Do].1,
Subject: FW: pressure reports

pressure repc 
Thread.Index: Ac64hdClWSRqzZRvTqSt0Hr/00gjfA==
Date: Mon, 23 Sep 2013 17 : 53:48 "+0000

s

Message.ID:
<DFEA557C8AC5914 2AC0 2EF316BC4 71BE2 8BB4 8AC0EXCHMBSF391.Utility.pge.com>

en.US

X.MS.Has..Attach:
X.MS.TNEF..Correlator:

yes

[10.244.108.100]
C o ntent.Type: multipart/mixed;

boundary="_005_DFEA557C8AC59142AC02EF316BC471EE28BB48ACEXCHMBSF391Ut.

SB GT&S 0069404
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MIME.Version: 1 . 0
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